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July 14, 2014

Jeffrey Sprague

Sprague Scraper Service, Inc.
55184 Co.Rd. ZZ

Yuma, CO 80759

RE: PERMIT NO. M-2005-032 - SPRAGUE SCRAPER SERVICE PIT
NAME CHANGE TO JC FARMS INC.

Dear Mr. Sprague,

We are in receipt of your 2014 Annual Fee, Report, and Map for the above-referenced site. In question
21, you provided information that the Permittee Company has a name change from Sprague Scraper
Service, Inc. to JC Farms Inc. In accordance to Rule 1.16 ADDRESS CHANGE, SALE OF
PROPERTY BY AN OPERATOR, OR BUSINE4SS NAME OR OWNERSHIP CHANGE, AND
NOTICE OF FILING OF A PETITION IN BANKRUPTCY (3) Where an Operator’s official
business name changes or there is a change in business ownership or business form, the Operator
shall contact the Office within 30 days of such change in order to revise performance and financial
warranty documents and complete the Success of Operator forms, a Request for Transfer of Mineral
Permit and Succession of Operators Application packet (enclosed) must be completed and submitted.
http://mining.state.co.us/SiteCollectionDocuments/HardRockRulesAdopted Aug122010actcites1203201
Ocorrection.pdf

If you need further assistance, please don’t hesitate to contact Elliott Russell at either 303-866-3567 x
8132 or elliott.russell@state.co.us, or our office.

Sincerely, .
) Wiehotlo8 Faniggr

Michelle S. Ramirez
Program Assistant

msr
enclosure

cc: Elliott Russell, EPS DRMS
Tom Kaldenbach, EPS DRMS

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203 P 303.866.3567 F 303.832.8106  http://mining.state.co.us
John W. Hickenlooper, Governor | Mike King, Executive Director | Virginia Brannon, Director




